# ELENA BARONTINI

2D ANIMATION | CLEAN UP | ILLUSTRATION



# ABOUT

Hi! I'm Ele, a 2021 Animation graduate from Nemo Academy in Florence.

I work and I have experience mainly in the 2D Animation sector but I also have some skills with Storyboard and Illustration.

Since September 2022 I have been working with DogHead Animation from Pisa, both as a Clean Up Artist and as a 2D Cut-Out Animator.

# EDUCATION

• Liceo Statale Francesco Cecioni, Leghorn 2015 - 2017

"Figurative Arts" degree (score: 82/100)

 Nemo - Academy Of Digital Arts, Florence

2018 - 2021

Three-year Animation course degree (score: 28/30)

## LANGUAGES

- Italian (native language)
- English (Cambridge First Certificate In English - B2 Level)

## EXPERIENCE

### **DogHead Animation**

september 2022 - current

#### **Clean Up Artist**

sep 2022 - feb 2023

For Zerocalcare's second Netflix animated series "This World Can't Tear Me Down"

#### 2D Cut-Out Animator

mar 2023 - jun 2023

For a preschool animated educational television series coming soon for RAI

#### Clean Up Artist

iun 2023

For a Warner Bros Animation feature animated film planned to release in 2023

#### Clean Up Artist

jul 2023 - current

For a Warner Bros animated television series planned to release in 2024

## SKILLS

- Clean Up, 2D Cut-Out Animation, 2D Paperless Animation, Storyboard, Illustration, Character Design
- Toon Boom Harmony, Clip Studio Paint, Adobe Photoshop, Procreate, Adobe Premiere Pro, Toon Boom Storyboard Pro, Adobe Animate

# CONTACTS

- Portfolio: elebarontini.weebly.com
- E-mail: elebarontini.99@gmail.com
- LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/ele-barontini/
- Phone: (+39) 3349780211
- Located in: Pisa (PI), Italy

